Subject: Minutes of Pre-Bid Meeting held on 10.12.2024.

Name of work: Tender for Appointment of Project Management Consultant (PMC) for Supervision & Monitoring (S&M) of Street light

works in Dahej SEZ , Taluka, Vagra Dist: Bharuch

Ref.: Tender no.: 01/2024-2025

have an established office in
Guijarat with necessary
infrastructure required for
carrying out project activites
. proof for the same is to be
attached along with technical
bid.

please consider an existing
office in any state once the
project is allocated, we will
establish a project office at the
project location .

hS‘;.. Page no. Desc:ilg(t:ll?r: ér:‘ t1:;ander Query /Request Reply / Clarification
5 Evaluation Criteria We have extensive Request of bidder consider and
I Qualification Criteria experience in Supervision & clause to be read as under,

Page No. 11 | Consultancy firm should have Monitoring of SITC of Street '
satisfactory carried out at least | light project in Karnataka. We | Consultancy firm should have
one similar project in the state | kindly request that you to satisfactory carried out at least one
of Gujarat .similar means, consider similar experience similar project in the India .similar
Supervision & Monitoring of with similar projects in other means, Supervision & Monitoring of
SITC of street light work. state also. SITC of street light work.
] Consultancy firm should For evaluation purpose, Consultancy firm should have an

established office in India with
necessary infrastructure required for
carrying out project activities . proof
for the same is to be attached along
with technical bid. -
After the award of work, consultant
has to established Site office in the
vicinity of project location i.e at Dahej,
Taluka :Vagra,Dist:Bharuch, Gujarat.
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Description in tender

Reply / Clarification

No. Page no. documents Query /Request

Page No. 26 Key Professional
Senior Electrical Engineer Please clarify the qualification
(QA &QC ) 1 no (Minimum) & experience of the key It was clearly mentioned in tender
(Full time Engineer based at professional position. terms & conditions.
site)
Qualification & Experience :

5 BE (Electrical) / Diploma in

Electrical Engineer having
exprince of min.10 years for
BE(Civil) / 15 years for Diploma
in Electrical work of major Infra
Project /Industrial park
Development

Page Consultancy firm should have It is understood from the Refer Point No.-1

No. 11
Satisfactorily carried out at glause that, constiitancy
least one Similar Project in the | firm should have
State of Gujarat. Similar satisfactorily carried out at
means, Supervision & least one similar project.
Monitoring of SITC of streetlight | Similar means, Supervision

3 works Monitoring/Project

Management Consultancy
of SITC of
streetlight works.

It is also proposed that similar
work shall not to be limited to
Gujarat state only, however,
applicable on PAN India basis.
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on the site conditions and
Consultant has to execute the
work as per price quoted in
tender. No any extra payment
will be made by DSL for any
delay in the execution of work.

to compensation for any

extended contract
periods

resulting from delays caused

by the implementation agency

or DSL?

S:).. Page no. Descalgélt?rr:] ::1 ttsc,ander Query /Request Reply / Clarification
Page General Kindly confirm the exact Approximate number of street lights is
No. 16 number of streetlights to be 850 Nos. However, it may be
installed and specify which of | increased as per the site requirement
them will be included under time to time / decision taken by
Operations and Maintenance | competent authority.
(O&M)
Could you please clarify the It is duty of consultant to achieve good
specific quality control qualify of work.
4 Technical measures required during the | Materials standard are as per tender
implementation phase? terms & conditions.
What are the accepted
standards for materials and
workmanship?
Could you provide
the As per |.S./ Engineering practice
specifications for the
measurement of electrical
items?
Page no- 5 The total contract period is Could you please provide Please refer tender terms & conditions
hereby fixed as 6 Months for clarification on the milestones | for the same.
execution of street light works and deadlines for payment
plus 12 Month defect liability related to the 6-month
period. execution period and the 12-
: Please note that contract month defect liability period?
5 period may be increased based | Will the consultant be entitled
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— Rule 171(i) : Performance
security, in respect of
procurement only of
Goods/Consultancy
Service/Non Consultancy

3:;.‘ P Desccr;g(t;ll?r: ;rl: ttsc’andt.ar Query et Reply / Clarification
Supporting staff; Could you specify the number It was clarified by DSL that
Page no -26 & | The consultant has to provide of support staff required for there is typographical mistake,
27 supporting staff including each position (e.g., Site please submit Bio-Data of
additional Site Engineer / Engineer, Supervisor, Elecrical Engineer along with
Supervisor / Surveyor as and Surveyor) and outline their technical bid as per key
when required for which no any | specific roles and professional.
6 extra payment will be made by | responsibilities? Supporting staff to be
DSL. Are there particular deployed by consultant as per
qualifications, experience, site requirement time to time.
or Skill  sets expected Supporting staff must have
from the supporting staff? experience in similar type of
work.
Site office Site office to be established by
The Consultant should Considering the requirement consultant as mentioned in
establish a Site office (Including | and nature of project, it is tender terms & conditions.
communication, email & fax suggested to keep the
facility) in the vicinity of the consultant sitting locations at
Project Site for smooth and Dahej SEZ premises only.
successful execution of the What are the minimum
project. Cost for the same is Requirements for
included in the offer. communication facilities,
including email and fax?
Page no- The successful bidder As per Govwt. of India Ministry As per tender terms &
14 shall be of Finance Department of conditions.
required to deposit of 10% of Expenditure Procurement
contract value as Security Policy Division, Amendment in
7 deposit as under. | General financial Rules 2017
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Scr).. Page no. Desc:‘;(;))(t;ll:):1 ::l ttsender Query /Request Reply / Clarification
Service, should be for an
amount of three to five per
cent (3-5%) of the value of the
contract as specified in the bid
documents.
Page no- 27 The Agency shall be liable to The Agency shall be liable to As per tender terms &
pay the Liquidated Damages pay the Liquidated Damages conditions.
(L.D.) to the extent of 10% of (L.D.) to the extent of 5% of
8 the Contract value. the Contract value for the
delay pertains to bidder only.
Page Last Date of submission of Given the need for As per tender terms &
No. 10 proposal is 17/12/2024 detailed conditions.
Preparation of proposal, we
9 kindly request an extension of
the bid submission deadline
by at least 10 days.
LIABILITY RfP is silent about liability. Liability should not be more As per tender terms &
10 than 1X of contract value conditions.
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